
1917 

1955 

Major hydroelectric system proposed to divert water from 

Plateau to Thora (Bellinger River).  Proposal for 5 dams 

interlinked by tunnels on Blicks, Nymboida, Little Murray, 

Bielsdown, and Wild Cattle Cr.(10)  Did not proceed. 

20-21 February 1954 

Dorrigo rainfall 809mm in 24 hours.(1) 

The floor level housing the two hydro-turbines and a 

National Diesel were flooded and all equipment damaged.(11) 

1950 

16 June 1950 

Rainfall “50 inches in 8 days”. Timber flume crossing the 

Bielsdown River plus nearby bridge destroyed(3). 

1921 

1954 

25 November 1922 

Official opening of Dorrigo Hydro-Electric by 

NSW Premier Sir George Fuller.(7). 

1922 

1920 

28 July 1920 

Call for tenders for hydroelectric equipment(5). 

 

1908 

14 Oct 1916 

NSW Chief Electrical Engineer for Public Works, W. M. 

Corin visits Dorrigo at request of Dorrigo Council.(7). 

 

1916 

Temporary timber flowrate measuring weir installed on Bielsdown River 

near to Dorrigo township. Weir also used to sluice sand and gravel for 

construction of concrete Hydro Weir and new Butter Factory(8). 

 

Dorrigo’s first dentist, E. A. Murray 

proposed utilising Dangar Falls for power 

(as claimed at a public meeting in 1918)(9). 
1909-1911 

E. A. Murray met with Directors of the Dorrigo Co-op 

Dairy Co. to propose utilising Dangar Falls but “some of 

the directors laughed at the idea” and it was not pursued.  

Instead, Murray investigated privately developing the 

scheme. The NSW Minister for Lands stated that he was 

“totally opposed to the principles and platform” for the 

“Government to give a lease of the nature requested to 

any private company”.(9) 
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Crowd gathered at Hydro Weir for official 

opening of Dorrigo Hydro 1922. 

A raceway (canal) carried water 

along the contour from the Hydro 

Weir to concrete header tanks 

north of Dangar Falls. 

Part of the canal included a timber flume to 

cross the Bielsdown River. 
The original Hydroelectric turbine 

house contained two turbines, 

each rated at 125kVA. 

29 June 1921 

31 residents of Dorrigo guarantee the Dorrigo Co-op Dairy Co. to 

indemnify the Dorrigo Shire Council for 5 years “against any loss” of 

the proposed Dorrigo Hydro-Electric Lighting and Power Scheme”.(2) 

1940-1950 

Increasing demand for electricity 

exceeded the capacity of the hydro 

and diesel generators were installed 

to supplement hydro generation.  

The second flume was badly 

damaged in the 1954 flood. 

It is understood the hydro was 

not repaired after the 1954 

flood. Town electricity supply 

was provided by diesel 

generators. 

1918 

21 May 1918 

Dorrigo Progress Association organises public meeting with 

Councillors to discuss development of hydro-electricity due 

‘energy famine’ being experienced by Dorrigo industry due to 

inability of getting “oils and spirits” to Dorrigo during WWI.(9) 
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1917 

Temporary timber 

weir installed to 

measure flowrate. 


